Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: claims@ktgroup.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 17 September 2021 9:56 AM

To: ‘Motor Claims'; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: '‘Chew, Elizabeth'

Subject: RE: GAIC Ref:CLMOMVC000004059, Pre- Notification for vehicle SMP6920S
Attachments: ACCIDENT VIDEO (2).mp4

Dear Shery,

Kindly confirm if liability and clear and if your side is agreeable with direct settlement
| have attached herewith our client’s accident footage

Thank you

Darla Balingit
KT Garage Pte Ltd

HP: +65 8499 3326
Office: +65 6555 2909 Fax : 6841 7181
Address: Auto Bay@ Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

GARAGE Entrance ‘A’ #01-04 Singapore 417883

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:45 AM

To: claims@ktgroup.com.sg; 'Summer Lee (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; 'sur@lkkauto.com’
<sur@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: RE: GAIC Ref:CLMOMYVC000004059, Pre- Notification for vehicle SMP6920S

Without Prejudice

Dear Darla,

Noted on your request, we will survey on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey.

Thank you.



For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sq.gaig.com

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN

INSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

Q[\RQ‘ Amme Moody's Standard & Poor’s
3 ' A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)

%_ o 15 Publizhed January 28, 2021 Affirmed June 1, 2021
%%w,g A+ (Superior)

Affirmed January 28, 2021

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented
time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing
the high level of service you deserve. Read more.

From: claims@ktgroup.com.sg <claims@ktgroup.com.sg>

Sent: 13 September 2021 4:51 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] RE: GAIC Ref:CLMOMVC000004059, Pre- Notification for vehicle SMP6920S

Dear Shery,
Kindly assign LKK Auto Consultants
Thank you!

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

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 4:41 PM

To: claims@ktgroup.com.sg

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: GAIC Ref:CLMOMVC000004059, Pre- Notification for vehicle SMP6920S

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.

3. Priority Services

4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5. LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to wicaclaims@sqg.gaig.com

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

Q;&R{b L Moody's Standard & Poor’s
% ' A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)

% B Published January 28, 2021 Affirmed June 1, 2021
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
Sent: 13 September 2021 4:31 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Pre- Notification for vehicle SMP6920S

Dear Sir/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE SMP6920S AND YOUR INSURED'S
VEHICLE YN2291T ON 08/09/2021

We refer to the above matter
Our client's vehicle will be ready for survey. Please send us list of surveyors under your panel

Failing which we shall proceed with the repair after the expiry of 48 hours notice.

Darla Balingit
KT Garage Pte Ltd

HP: +65 8499 3326
Office: +65 6555 2909 Fax : 6841 7181
Address: Auto Bay@ Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

GARAGE Entrance ‘A’ #01-04 Singapore 417883



